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YOUR RESPONSE TO
URGENTLY REQUESTED
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Strongly Agree
Agree
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Uncertain

11. Do you feel a visit by President
Reagan to your state would help your
Republican candidates' chances of
winning?

8. Are you more or less likely to sup-
port a candidate who promises to
support the immediate testing, devel-
opment and deployment of (SDI) the
Strategic Defense Initiative some-
times referred to as "Star Wars"?

[1 More likely
El Less likely
E] Uncertain

E Yes E No Li Don't Know

12. If you were to make one recommen-
dation to the next President what
would you say?

The Federal Election Commission requires that we report the following:

Occupation

N f Please check if self-employed.
Name of Employer

Telephone Number: (Office)

pNcheck is a personal contribution even though it may appear to be drawn on a business,
parthership or other type of account.

Signature

Paid for by the National Republican Congressional Committee.
Conmbutions to the National Republican Congressional Committee

are not deductible as charitable contributions
for federal income tax purposes.

(Home)
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JAN W. B6AAN

GERAL. COUNSEL

~t~,~~
S4 R EQE 320 FiRST STREET S E

I 'DE'RA[ F. r CI'"' '! S WASKNGTON, D.C. 20003

RCHAJD D. HoLCOMS
LEGrA. COUEL

NATIONAL REPUBLIC

88 OCT 28 AMI0: 40

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

October 20, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble
General Cbunsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Noble:

Re : MUR 2722

On behalf of The National Republican Congressional
Cbmmittee ("NRCC"), I hereby request a 20-day extension of the
time granted the NRCC for responding to the above-captioned
matter. NRCC requests this extension in order to gather all
the information and exhibits needed to respond to the
complaint. Accordingly, tWCC will submi: its response on or
before November 21, 1988.

rhank you for your considera:ion.

- erel.'

.Richard D lcomb
Iegal Counsel

P&;O FOR SY T4E NATIONAL REPUBL CAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE %0T PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE

202-479-7025
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONDISSION

999 3 Street, U.N. 880CT 14 Ph 3:03
Washington, D.C. 20463

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR #2722
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 10-12-88
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS 10-13-88
STAFF MEMBER Miller

COMPLAINANTS: Lorraine K. Seaton

RESPONDENTS: National Republican Congressional Committee,
and Jack McDonald, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. SUM4ARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A complaint was received from Lorraine K. Seaton, who

received a "survey" from the National Republican Congressional

Committee. The survey concludes with a form to be used if a

contribution is made. The form bears a statement to be signed by

a contributor, if necessary, which reads, "This check is a

personal contribution even though it may appear to be drawn on a

business, partnership or other type of account." Complainant

believes that this statement shows that the National Republican

Congressional Committee is soliciting contributions from

corporations and partnerships.

II. PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), it is unlawful for any

corporation to make a contribution or expenditure in connection
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with any federal election, or for any candidate or political

committee knowingly to accept or receive 
such contributions.

2 U.S.C. S 437g establishes that knowing and willful violations of

the Act are subject to the possibility 
of greater penalties

assessed by the Commission. See 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(5)(B), (6)(C)

and (d)(1).

The Respondent, National Republican Congressional 
Committee,

is a political committee and is registered 
with the Federal

Election Commission. If the Respondent is, in fact, sending

surveys which solicit contributions from 
corporations and then

accepting contributions from such entities, a violation of

2 U.S.C. S 441b has occurred. If the solicitation encourages the

corporation to attest that its contribution is not corporate in

nature, then a knowing and willful violation 
of 2 U.S.C. S 441b

has occurred.

The information contained in the complaint is insufficient

to determine whether there is reason to believe 
that the surveys

and accompanying solicitations were sent 
to corporations.

Therefore, this Office believes it is necessary to await

Respondent's reply to the complaint before 
making recommendations

to the Commission regarding this matter.

/-

Date awrene ob
I General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECI ION COMMISSION
VA OiIN( ION M) 20).16t

MEMORANDUM

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

tjtARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD $'

OCTOBER 17, 1988

SUBJECT: MUR 2722
First General Counsel's Report
Signed October 14, 1988

The above-captioned report was received in the
Secretariat at 3:03 p.m. on Friday, October 14, 1988
and circulated to the Commission on a 24-hour
no-objection basis at 4:00 p.m. on Friday, October 14,
1988.

There were no objections to the report.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:



GLI'- '!ANPER JAGT. M.C. 320 FiRST STREET. S E

CHA;RMAN WASHINGTON, D C 20003

JOSLPH R GAYLORD 202-479-7000

ENE DR F GAYLR.

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

November 3, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. Y?
Washington, D.C. 20004 (Lin

RE: MUR 2722, The National Republican Congressional

Committee and Jack McDonald, as treasurer.

Dear Mr. Noble:

The National Republican Congressional Committee

("NRCC"), and Jack McDonald, as Treasurer ("Respondents"),

hereby submit the following Response to the above styled

MUR.

A review of the facts and the applicable provisions of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act") and the Regulations issued by the Federal

C'.
Election Commission ("FEC"), demonstrate that there is no

reason to believe that a violation of the Act or

Regulations has occurred..

I. FACTS

The "Presidential Issues Survey," which is the subject

PAiU B- THE NATLONAL RFFUB -A% C :').-RF t-,10N"AL , OMNI T',E N()T PR;NTEC AT t(QOVERNMENT EXPE NSE
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of the complaint, was mailed by the NRCC throughout this

calendar year beginning in April. Complainant received

the Survey and now alleges that the response device

carries a solicitation of illegal corporate contributions

or partnership contributions which might be over the legal

limit.

A review of the response device in question will

reveal that it is in complete compliance with the Act and

the Regulations issued by the FEC. That is, the response

device clearly discloses the sponsorship and authorization

of the Survey (as well as the disclosure of the

non-deductibility of any contributions for federal income

tax purposes); and it clearly requests the required

information from the contributor (i.e., name, mailing

address, occupation, and name of employer), stating that

the reporting of such information is required by law. The

response device does not solicit corporate contributions,

nor does it solicit partnership contributions over the

limit. What the response device does do, however, is

provide the contributor with the ability to sign a written

statement pursuant to the Regulations explaining why the

contribution is legal."

l/ See 11 C.R.F. section 103.3(b)(1).
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II. DISCUSSION

First, Federal law specifically provides that when a

communication solicits any contribution through any direct

mailing, it must clearly and conspicuously display one of

the following authorization notices:

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate,, or
its agents, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such authorized
political committee, or

or
if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of a
candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state that
the communication is paid for by such other persons
and authorized by such authorized political
committee;

if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state the name of the person who paid
for the communication and state that the
communication is not authorized by any candidate or
candidate's committee. (2 U.S.C. section 441d(a)).

The response device in question clearly carried the

disclaimer that it was "Paid for by the National Republican

Congressional Committee." The response device also

disclosed that "Contributions to the National Republican

Congressional Committee are riot deduct ibl1( as chat it.OIle

contributions for federal income tax purposes." Clearly the

response device was in compliance with the sponsorship and

authorization requirement of the Act.
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Second, the Act also requires that the committee

receiving a contribution secure the identification of each

person who makes a contribution and each political committee

which makes a contribution. (2 U.S.C. section 434(b)(3)).

The identification of individual contributors shall include

the individual's name, mailing address, occupation, the name

of his or her employer, if any, and the date of receipt and

amount of any such contribution. (11 C.F.R. section

104.8). In order to demonstrate that best efforts were made

by the treasurer to secure the identification information,

such information must be requested with each solicitation.

Additionally, the request must also inform the contributor

that the reporting of the requested identification

information is required by law. (11 C.F.R. sections

104.3(a)(4)(i) and 104.7). The response device in question

clearly requested the required information and also informed

the contributor that the identification information was

required by law. Clearly the response device was in

compliance with the best efforts requirements of the

Regulations.

Third, the response device did not solicit

corporate contributions or contributions from partnerships
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which might be over the legal limit.'/

Finally, the Regulations provide that contributions

which present genuine questions as to whether they were made

by corporations, labor organizations, foreign nationals, or

Federal contractors may be either deposited or returned to

the contributor. If the contribution is deposited, the

treasurer shall make his or her best efforts to determine

the legality of the contribution. The treasurer shall make

at least one written or oral request for evidence of the

identity of the contribution. Such evidence includes, but

is not limited to, a written statement from the contributor

explaining why the contribution is legal. 11 C.F.R. section

103.3(b)(1). The language in question in the response

2/ However, even assuming arguendo that
Complainant's charge that the response device solicited
corporate contributions or contributions from partnerships
over the limit was factually correct, the complaint would
still not state a violation under the Act. The Act states
that no political committee shall knowingly accept any
contribution in violation of the Act (e.g., corporate
contributions or contributions from partnership over the
legal limit). (2 U.S.C. section 441a(f)) (Emphasis added).
There is no prohibition agacainst soIicit ng contributions
outside of the Act, only in the acceptance of such
contributions. No contributions outside of the Act are
accepted into the federal account of the NRCC. Complainant
has not provided any evidence to the contrary.
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device (i.e., "This check is a personal contribution even

though it may appear to be drawn on a business, partnership

or other type of account.") provides the contributor with

the opportunity in advance to sign a written statement as to

the legality of the contribution and is, therefore, in

complete compliance with the Regulations.

III. CONCLUSION

07

Complainant has failed to establish a violation of

the Act or the Regulations issued by the FEC. Therefore,

the FEC should find no reason to believe that the

Respondents violated the Act or the Regulations.

IV. VERIFICATION

The undersigned swears that the facts set forth in

this response are true to the best of his knowledge,

information and belief.

seph R. Gaylord

Executive Director
National Republican
Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003
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Subscribed and sworn before me this '- "day of November, 1988.

Notary fublic

My Commission Expires: Tov o Jc

Submitted by:

Jan W. Baran
( General Counsel

Itichard D. lcomb
Legal Counsel



STM3UIT OF DESIGIATIO OF SEL

MM 2722
....272 Jan W. Baran, General Counsel

NAI OF COwsMz: Richard D. Holcomb. Le2a Counsel

ADDRESS: National Republican Congressional Committee

320 First Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003

TELEPHONS: (202) 479-7025
-

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my .

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and 
to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

// 33"
Date

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHOE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Sign re

Jack McDonald. Trpiinnrpr

National Republican Conressional Committee

320 First Street, S.E.

Washin ,ton, D.C. 20003

479-7000



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20461 Noveyter 4, 1988

Richard D. Holcomb
Legal Counsel
National Republican
Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2722
National Republican
Congressional Committee

Dear Mr. Holcomb:

This is in response to your letter dated October 20, 1988,
which we received on October 28, 1988, requesting an extension of
20 days to respond to the complaint in MUR 2722. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on November 21, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: L Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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In the Matter of )
MUR 2722

National Republican )
Congressional Committee )

Jack McDonald, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

A complaint was received from Lorraine K. Seaton, alleging

that a survey generated by the National Republican Congressional

N Committee ("the Committee") was designed to solicit contributions

cc from corporations and partnerships. An Expedited First General

Counsel's Report was circulated on October 14, 1988, stating that

it was necessary to await Respondents' reply before making

recommendations to the Commission.

The survey sent by Respondent included a statement to be

signed by a contributor which reads, "This check is a personal

contribution even though it may appear to be drawn on a business,

partnership or other type of account." The complaint asserts

that "it appears that ... illegal corporate contributions or

partnership contributions" were being solicited. There is no

allegation, however, that this survey was directed specifically

to any corporations. Additionally, there is no allegation that

the Committee accepted any prohibited contributions as a result

of this survey and solicitation.
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Respondents have replied, through counsel, by letter dated

November 3, 1988. (Attachment #1.) Respondents assert that the

statement on the survey was intended to facilitate compliance with

the regulations. Respondents further assert that there would be

no violation of the Act even if the survey did solicit corporate

contributions, so long as no contributions were actually accepted.

11. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 441b(a), it is unlawful for any

corporation to make a contribution or expenditure in connection

with any federal election, or for any candidate or political

committee knowingly to accept or receive such contributions. The

regulations require a committee treasurer to examine all

contributions to ascertain compliance with the law. Where a

contribution presents a genuine question as to whether it is made

by a corporation or other prohibited source, the treasurer must

make best efforts to determine the legality of the contribution,

including obtaining a written statement from the contributor

explaining why the contribution is legal. 11 C.F.R.

S103.3(b) (1).

Respondents argue that the statement to be signed by a

contributor was included on the survey to ensure compliance with

the treasurer's responsibility to explain contributions which

appear to be prohibited. The statement on the survey falls

somewhat short of its intention to aid a committee treasurer in

determining "why" a questionable contribution is, in fact, legal
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because the statement is one of assertion, not explanation.

Standing alone, it would not satisfy the requirements of

11 C.F.R. S 103.3(b) (1). Nonetheless, there is no allegation

that questionable and unexplained contributions were made and

rec'eived as a result of this survey.

Respondents propound the argument that a committee may

actively encourage a corporation to make contributions but will

run afoul of the Act only when it accepts those contributions it

has solicited. While the Office of the General Counsel does not

agree that a political committee is permitted to invite a

corporation to influence a federal election, the issue need not

be resolved in this matter because the statement on the survey

does not appear to be a solicitation of prohibited funds.

Therefore, this Office recommends finding that there is no reason

to believe that Respondents violated the Act on the basis of the

complaint filed in MUR 2722.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the National Republican
Congressional Committee and Jack McDonald, as treasurer,
violated the Act on the basis of the complaint filed in MUR
2722.

2. Approve the attached letters and Factual and Legal Analysis.
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3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

__ __ __ __ __ By:rA
Date Lo9LerJei0

Associate general Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to Complaint
2. Proposed letters

STAFF MEMBER: Colleen Miller



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Republican
Congressional Committee

Jack McDonald, as treasurer

MUR 2722

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 11,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2722:

1. Find no reason to believe that the National
Republican Congressional Committee and
Jack McDonald, is treasurer, violated the
Act on the basis of the complaint filed in
MUR 2722.

2. Approve the Letters and Factual and Legal
Analysis, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed January 5, 1989.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date 14Irjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 01-05-89, 4:22
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 01-06-89, 12:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 01-10-89, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0C 20461

January 17, 1989

Richard D. Holcomb
National Republican

Congressional Committee
320 First St., S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2722
National Republican
Congressional Committee and
Jack McDonald, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Holcomb:

On October 15, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, the National Republican Congressional
Committee and Jack McDonald, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On January 11, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your clients, that there is no reason to believe the National
Republican Congressional Committee and Jack McDonald, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Le
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 17, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lorraine K. Seaton
3 Whippoorwill Lane
Westport, Connecticut 06880

RE: MUR 27-2

Dear Ms. Seaton:

On January 11, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated October 6, 1988,
and found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and information provided by the Republican National
Congressional Committee, there is no reason to believe that the
Republican National Congressional Committee and Jack McDonald, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b. Accordingly, on January 11,
1989, the Commission closed the file in this matter. The Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Le ner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 2043

THIS IS THEU@OMUJR # A2j-2g

DATE FILYED W§ It CAMERA NO. ..

CAMERA4 __


